

Minutes of the ASLCC Executive Council

Thursday, January 30, 2020 HSB 103

I. Call to Order

a. The Thursday, January 30, 2020 Executive Council meeting was called to order at 12:04 p.m.

II. Members in Attendance

a. Rosie Graff, Jadd Curtis, Mitchell Levy, Kaylee Florek, Eli Tovar, Katrina Shaw, Sidni Willet, Angela White, David Adegbami, Nelly Wangari, and Paz Clearwater were in attendance.

III. Members not in Attendance

a. Mikayla Springob was not in attendance.

IV. Guests in Attendance

a. Alex Brehm, coach of LCC's speech and debate team, was in attendance.

V. Adoption of Agenda

- **a.** Jadd moved to adopt the agenda; Nina seconded.
 - i. Kaylee moved to amend the agenda to include a new funding request; Angela seconded. The amendment was approved unanimously.
 - **ii.** The agenda was adopted unanimously as amended.

VI. Adoption of Minutes

a. Sidni moved to approve the January 23, 2020 minutes; David seconded. The minutes were adopted unanimously.

VII. Unfinished Business

- **a.** Discussion of the international programs office's request for funding for travel mugs was resumed.
 - i. Mitchell moved to amend the agenda to be approval for \$600; Angela seconded. The amendment was adopted with seven in favor, one against, and two abstaining.
 - **ii.** Mitchell move to postpone definitely to the next meeting; Sidni seconded. The motion was postponed unanimously.

VIII. New Business

- **a.** Angela moved to approve the speech and debate team's funding request; Sidni seconded. The motion was approved with eight voting in favor and two abstaining.
- **b.** Jadd moved to approve the international programs office's funding request to send a student to the Black Male Academic Achievement Conference; Sidni seconded.
 - i. Mitchell moved to postpone one week; Jadd seconded. The motion was postponed with seven in favor and three against.

IX. Announcements

a. Paz announced that he would be doing one-on-one meetings with all ASLCC staff members to review their performance. He requested that people make sure to use time allocated for round table reports. He also asked that ASLCC members notify him of any intent to reapply to ASLCC for the next academic year.

X. Activities and Governing Board Reports

a. Governing board reported that they had gone to lobby in Olympia in the last week as a part of legislative advocacy day; the topics that they focused on included OERs, mental health services, and EBT card usage on campus. Governing board announced that the bill related to EBT card usage was dead, so they will be focusing on the other two issues from here on out. They met with a total of six legislators or their staff. They also met with student government bodies from a variety of other CTCs.

The next step for their legislative efforts will be attending Voice Academy in May. Governing board will also begin work on the selections process soon.

b. Activities board reported that the Lunar New Year event was a success, with 140-150 attendees. They reported that they've been handing out donuts and pizza to get people to vote for Dev in the NWAC mascot challenge. They also have handed out a bunch of beanies to students.

XI. Round Table Reports

- **a.** David reported that he's been working on baseball and softball spirit nights, but dates haven't been decided yet.
- **b.** Nina reported that she has significant availability if anyone needs promotional materials made.
- **c.** Eli reported that he needs help getting people to vote for Dev in the mascot challenge.

XII. Adjournment

a. Mitchell moved to adjourn; Nelly seconded. The meeting was adjourned unanimously.